
“Our mission is to maintain the character of our “small town” community while striking an appropriate balance between 
economic development and preservation of our quality of life. We help create a dynamic and vital City by providing quality, 

cost-effective municipal services and by forming partnerships with residents and organizations in the constant pursuit of 
excellence.” 

Page Item STANDING AGENDA ITEMS 

1. Call to Order and Roll Call

2. Presentation: Pacific Power Presentation, Todd Andres

3. Public Comment:
This time is set aside for citizens to address the City Council on matters listed on the Consent Agenda
as well as other items not included on the Regular Agenda. If your comments concern an agenda item 
noted on the regular agenda, please address the Council when that item is open for public comment. 
Each speaker is allocated three (3) minutes to speak. Speakers may not cede their time. Comments 
should be limited to matters within the jurisdiction of the City. Council discussion or action cannot 
be taken on items not listed on the agenda other than to receive comments. If you have documents 
to present to members of Council, please provide a minimum of seven (7) copies to the Deputy City 
Clerk. 

4. Council and Staff Comments

CITY COUNCIL BUSINESS 
Page 5. Consent Agenda - The City Manager recommends approval of the following Consent Agenda items.

All Resolutions and Ordinances on this agenda, or added hereto, shall be introduced or adopted, as
applicable, by title only, and the full reading thereof is hereby waived.

a. Approval of Minutes: September 28, 2020 Regular City Council Meeting

b. Approval of Disbursements: Accounts Payable, 9/25/2020; Total Gross Payroll and Taxes:
For Period Ending 9/20/2020.

c. Resolution for Reimbursement from the State Water Board

d. Police Department Report: September 2020

Mt. Shasta City Council Regular Meeting Agenda 
Monday, October  12,  20 20; 5:30 p.m. 

Please note that this meeting is being agendized to allow Council Members, Staff, and the public to participate in this 
meeting via ZOOM, pursuant to the Governor’s Executive Order N-29-20. Members of the public may remotely listen 
to and participate in the meeting via the information below: 

Please click the link below to join the meeting: 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81354415682 

Or Telephone: 
   US: +1 408 638 0968  or +1 669 900 6833  or +1 253 215 8782  or +1 346 248 7799  or +1 

312 626 6799   
Webinar ID: 813 5441 5682 

City Council Regular Meeting October 12, 2020 1

4-25

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81354415682


Mt. Shasta Regular City Council Meeting Agenda 
Monday, October 12, 2020 
Page 2 of 3 

Page 6. Short-Term Rentals Moratorium

Background:  Public input and the increase in nuisance complaints surrounding short-term rentals 
has led the Planning Department to recommend a review of the regulations surrounding the use. 
The Planning Commission of the City of Mt. Shasta began reviewing regulations surrounding short-
term rentals within the City Limits in May 19, 2020. Since the start of the review of short-term rental 
regulations and the drafting of a proposed ordinance, the City has seen an influx of property owners 
applying for short-term rental business licenses to qualify for grandfather status if a short-term 
rental business cap goes into effect. The sudden increase in requests could result in more nuisance 
issues for property owners throughout the City due to increased number of short-term rentals and 
inexperienced or ill-prepared short-term rental managers rushing to gain legal status. Planning will 
provide a report and recommendation. 
Report By: Juliana Lucchesi, City Planner 
Recommended Council Action: Motion to approve ORDINANCE CCR-20-XX “An Urgency Ordinance 
of the City Council of the City of Mt. Shasta Placing a 45-Day Moratorium on the Issuance of New 
Short-term Rental Business Licenses within City Limits Pending Further Study and Adoption of Final 
Regulatory Standards”, by title only. 

Page 7. Discussion and Possible Action: Future of the City Library

Background:  Staff will review the recommendation of the Library Tax Advisory Committee for 
Community Staffing Services, LLC to continue to provide library services until a Request for Proposal 
(RFP) can be drafted for Library Services.  
Report By: Muriel Howarth Terrell, Finance Director 
Recommended Council Action: Approve the Professional Services Agreement for Library Management 
Services between the City of Mt. Shasta and Community Staffing Services, LLC and authorize the City 
Manager to execute the Agreement on behalf of the City. 

Page 8. Johnson Controls Solar Project Update Report

Background:  The City selected Johnson Controls as the contractor to implement the City’s solar  
project. This project was designed to place City Hall, the Police station, Fire station, Corporation Yard 
and the Sewer Treatment plant on solar power and reduce the City’s carbon imprint.  
Report By: Bruce Pope, City Manager 
Recommended Council Action: Staff respectfully recommends the City Council review the attached  
report on the present status of the Johnson Control’s Solar project and provide comments to staff; no 
formal action recommended. 

City Council Regular Meeting October 12, 2020 2

26-32

33-34

35-36



Mt. Shasta Regular City Council Meeting Agenda 
Monday, October 12, 2020 
Page 3 of 3 

9. Future Agenda Items (Appearing on the agenda within 60-90 days):

a. Discussion and Possible Action: Goals and Priorities of the City – 10/26/2020
b. Crisis Management: City’s Approach – 10/26/2020
c. Golden Eagle Charter School: City Street and Alleyway Abandonment – 11/2020
d. Short-Term Rental Ordinance – 11/2020
e. Drone Ordinance: First Reading – 11/2020
f. No Smoking Signage Funding Options – 11/2020
g. Presentation by Summit Disposal – TBD

10. Adjourn
Availability of Public Records: All public records related to an open session item on this agenda, which are not exempt

from disclosure pursuant to the California Public Records Act, that are distributed to a majority of the legislative body will be 
available for public inspection at City Hall located at 305 North Mt. Shasta Blvd., Mt. Shasta, CA at the same time the public 
records are distributed or made available to the members of the legislative body. Agenda related writings or documents 
provided to a majority of the legislative body after distribution of the Agenda packet will be available for public review 
within a separate binder at City Hall at the same time as they are made available to the members of the legislative body. 
The  City of Mt. Shasta  does  not  discriminate on the  basis of race, color, national origin,  sex, religion,  age or disability in  
employment or provision of  services.   In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons requiring 
accommodations for a disability at a public meeting should notify the City Clerk or Deputy City Clerk at least 48 hours prior 
to the meeting at (530) 926-7510 in order to allow the City sufficient time to make reasonable arrangements to 
accommodate participation in this meeting. 

City Council Regular Meeting October 12, 2020 3



Mt. Shasta City Council Regular Meeting DRAFT Minutes 

September 28, 2020 

Please note that this meeting was held to allow Council Members, Staff, and the public to participate 
via ZOOM, pursuant to the Governor’s Executive Order N-29-20. 

“Our mission is to maintain the character of our “small town” community while striking an appropriate balance 
between economic development and preservation of our quality of life.  We help create a dynamic and vital City 

by providing quality, cost-effective municipal services and by forming partnerships with residents and 
organizations in the constant pursuit of excellence.” 

STANDING AGENDA ITEMS 

1. Call to Order and Roll Call:   At the hour of 5:30 p.m. Mayor John Stackfleth called the meeting to order.
Council Members Present:    Redmond, Collings, Stackfleth, Engstrom, Wagner
Council Members Absent:     None

2. Presentation: Siskiyou Outdoor Recreation Alliance

3. Public Comment:
Nazara Svitlo – Comments expressing concern about the condition of local creeks and streams.
Gino Fiorucci and Ashley Higge – Review of Mike and Tony’s Restaurant deck proposal.
Bruce Pope, City Manager – Review of parklet program, proposed structure. Brief discussion.

4. Council and Staff Comments:
Bruce Pope, City Manager – Review of fire personnel out-of-county.
Barbara Wagner, Councilmember – Comments about League of Cities annual conference and requested
attendance. 

CITY COUNCIL BUSINESS 

5. Consent Agenda:
COUNCIL ACTION:  Approved the following Consent Agenda items.  All Resolutions and Ordinances on this
agenda, or added hereto, shall be introduced or adopted, as applicable, by title only, and the full reading thereof
is hereby waived.

a. Approval of Minutes: September 9, 2020 Special City Council Meeting, September 14, 2020 Regular
City Council Meeting
b. Approval of Disbursements: Accounts Payable, 9/15/2020; Total Gross Payroll and Taxes: For

Period Ending 9/6/2020.

c. Second Reading and Adoption of CCO-20-06, An Ordinance of the City of Mt. Shasta Rescinding
Municipal Code Chapter 10.45 Regulating Parking Violations

d. Resolution Approving Miscellaneous Bargaining Unit Memorandum of Understanding

e. Resolution for the acceptance of Treasury Management Services from Tri Counties Bank

f. Monthly Financial/Investment Report

MOTION TO APPROVE: Stackfleth 
SECOND:    Redmond 

City Council Regular Meeting October 12, 2020 4



City of Mt. Shasta Regular City Council Meeting Minutes 
Monday September 28, 2020 
Page 2 of 3 
 

AYES:          Redmond, Collings, Stackfleth, Engstrom, Wagner 
NOES:         None 
ABSENT:     None 
ABSTAIN:    None  
6. Discussion and Possible Action: 1220 Mt. Shasta Boulevard Water Meters 

Rod Bryan, Public Works Director – Review of staff report, proposed project review. Explanation of location of 
meter boxes, project determining the necessity to move the boxes out of the path of travel. Review of cost to re-
route water service and relocate the boxes. 
Clarifying questions from Council. 
Paul Lennon, Project Applicant – Concerns regarding original placement of meters. 
Clarifying questions from Council and Council discussion. 
Rod Bryan, Public Works Director – Review of meter installation, specifications and standards. 
Clarifying questions from Council. 
Bruce Pope, City Manager – Review of City policy, impacts created by development must be paid for by 
developer. 
COUNCIL ACTION: Reaffirm the City of Mt. Shasta current policy regarding developer responsibility for costs for 
improvement projects. 
MOTION: Stackfleth 
SECOND: Collings 
AYES:  Stackfleth, Collings, Redmond, Engstrom, Wagner 
NOES: None 
ABSENT: None 
ABSTAIN: None 
7. Discussion and Possible Action: Extension to City Manager’s Existing Contract and Term of Service 

Bruce Pope, City Manager – Review of staff report, current contract and proposed two-year extension.  
Clarifying questions from Council and Council discussion. 
COUNCIL ACTION: Approve Resolution CCR-20-42, extending the term of the City Manager’s contract to 
September 29, 2022. 
MOTION: Redmond 
SECOND: Wagner 
AYES:  Stackfleth, Collings, Redmond, Engstrom, Wagner 
NOES: None 
ABSENT: None 
ABSTAIN: None 
             CITY COUNCIL/STAFF REPORTING PERIOD 

8. Future Agenda Items (Appearing on the agenda within 60-90 days): 
 

COUNCIL ACTION:  Reviewed Items a through h.  Item added to the October 12, 2020 agenda for an update on 
the Johnson Controls solar project. 
 

a. Discussion and Possible Action: Future of the City Library – 10/12/2020 
b. Discussion and Possible Action: Goals and Priorities of the City – 10/26/2020 
c. Golden Eagle Charter School: City Street and Alleyway Abandonment – 10/26/2020 
d. Short-Term Rental Ordinance – 11/2020 
e. Drone Ordinance: First Reading – 11/2020 
f. Crisis Management: City’s Approach - TBD 
g. No Smoking Signage Funding Options - TBD 
h. Presentation by Summit Disposal – TBD 

City Council Regular Meeting October 12, 2020 5



City of Mt. Shasta Regular City Council Meeting Minutes 
Monday September 28, 2020 
Page 3 of 3 
 

9. Adjourn:  There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 7:36 p.m. 

Respectfully Submitted by: Kathryn M. Joyce, Administrative Assistant/Deputy City Clerk 

 

 

City Council Regular Meeting October 12, 2020 6



 
 

 City Council Agenda Item # 5b 
Staff Report 

 
 
Meeting Date:  October 12, 2020 

To:  Mayor and City Council  

From:  Muriel Howarth Terrell, Finance Director  

Subject:  Approval of Warrants and Payroll 
 
 
Recommendation: 

Staff requests the Mayor and City Council Approve warrants paid including payroll benefits and 
withholding, and payroll distribution, in the amount of $233,906.68. 
 
Background & Summary: 

Approval of Check Numbers 45862-45898    $    99,296.95        

Total Payroll Distribution      $    89,315.51 

Total EFTPS – CalPERS       $    16,885.62   

Total Payroll EFTPS Taxes      $    28,408.60       

            $  233,906.68 

Financial Impact: 

Espenditures are consistent with the Budget that the City Council has adopted.  

 
Attachments: 

1.) Check Registers  - 9/25/20 

2.) ACH Payroll Distribution -    9/24/20 

3.) EFTPS Reports –   9/24/20 

 
 
 

 Regular  
x Consent 
 Closed 
 Presentation 

City Council Regular Meeting October 12, 2020 7



City Council Regular Meeting October 12, 2020 8



City Council Regular Meeting October 12, 2020 9



City Council Regular Meeting October 12, 2020 10



City Council Regular Meeting October 12, 2020 11



City Council Regular Meeting October 12, 2020 12



RESOLUTION  CCR-20-XX 
 

A  RESOLUTION  OF  THE  CITY  COUNCIL 
OF  THE  CITY  OF  MT.  SHASTA 
FOR  REIMBURSEMENT FROM  

THE STATE WATER BOARD  
 

WHEREAS, the City of Mt. Shasta (the “Agency”) desires to finance the costs of 
construction and/or reconstructing certain public facilities and improvements relating to 
its water and wastewater system, including certain treatment facilities, pipelines and other 
infrastructure (the “Project”); and 
 
WHEREAS, the Agency intends to finance construction and/or reconstruction of the 
Project or portions of the Project with monies (“Project Funds”) provided by the State of 
California, acting and through the State Water Resources Control Board (State Water 
Board); and  
 
WHEREAS, the State Water Board may fund the Project Funds with proceeds from the 
sale of obligations the interest upon which is excluded from gross income for federal 
income tax purposes (the “Obligations”); and 
 
WHEREAS, prior to either the issuance of the Obligation or the approval by the State 
Water Board of the Project Funds the Agency desires to incur certain capital expenditures 
(the “Expenditures”) with respect to the Project from available monies of the Agency; 
and 
 
WHEREAS, the Agency has determined that those monies to be advanced on and after 
the date hereof to pay the Expenditures are available only for a temporary period and it is 
necessary to reimburse the Agency for Expenditures from the proceeds of the 
Obligations.  
  
NOW, THEREFORE, THE AGENCY DOES HEREBY IT RESOLVE, ORDER 
AND DETERMINE AS FOLLOWS: 
 
SECTION 1. The Agency hereby states its intention and reasonable expects to reimburse 
Expenditures paid prior to the issuance of the Obligations or the approval by the State 
Water Board of the Project Funds. 
 
SECTION 2. The reasonably expected maximum principal amount of Project Funds is 
$4,135,000. 
 
SECTION 3. This resolution is being adopted no later than 60 days after the date on 
which the Agency will expend monies for the construction portion of the Project Costs to 
be reimbursed with Project Funds. 
 
SECTION 4. Each Agency expenditure will be of a type properly chargeable to a capital 
account under general federal income tax principles. 
 

City Council Regular Meeting October 12, 2020 13



SECTION 5. To the best of our knowledge, the Agency is not aware of the previous 
adoption of official intents by the Agency that have been made as a matter of course for 
the purpose of reimbursing expenditures and for which tax-exempt obligations have not 
been made.  
 
SECTION 6. This resolution is adopted as office intent of the Agency in order to comply 
with Treasury Regulation 1.150-2 and any other regulations of the Internal Revenue 
Service relating to the qualifications for reimbursement of Project Costs. 
 
SECTION 7. All the recitals in this Resolution are true and correct and this Agency so 
finds, determines and represents. 
 
AYES:   
NOES:   
ABSENT:  
ABSTAIN:  
 
DATED: October 12, 2020 
 
 
ATTEST:      CITY OF MT. SHASTA 
 
 
______________________________                      _______________________________ 
Kathryn M. Joyce, Deputy City Clerk           John Stackfleth, Mayor 
 
 
 

CERTIFICATION 
 

I do hereby certify that the foregoing is a full, true, and correct copy of a resolution duly 
and regularly adopted at a meeting of the City Council of the City of Mt. Shasta held on 
October 12, 2020. 
 
 
______________________________ 
Kathryn M. Joyce, Deputy City Clerk 

City Council Regular Meeting October 12, 2020 14



City Council Regular Meeting October 12, 2020 15



City Council Regular Meeting October 12, 2020 16



City Council Regular Meeting October 12, 2020 17



City Council Regular Meeting October 12, 2020 18



City Council Regular Meeting October 12, 2020 19



City Council Regular Meeting October 12, 2020 20



City Council Regular Meeting October 12, 2020 21



City Council Regular Meeting October 12, 2020 22



City Council Regular Meeting October 12, 2020 23



City Council Regular Meeting October 12, 2020 24



City Council Regular Meeting October 12, 2020 25



Agenda Item # 6 

Staff Report 

Meeting Date: October 12, 2020 

To: City Council 

From: Planning Department  

Subject:     Public Hearing: Short-term Rental License Moratorium 

Recommended Action: 

Motion to approve Urgency ORDINANCE NO.  CCR-20-XX “An Urgency 
Ordinance of the City Council of the City of Mt. Shasta Placing a 45-Day 
Moratorium on the Issuance of New Short-term Rental Business Licenses 
within City Limits Pending Further Study and Adoption of Final Regulatory 
Standards”, by title only 

Background: 

Since 2016, the City of Mt. Shasta has seen an increase in the number of long-term residential 
unit converting to short-term rentals. A short-term rental is a residential unit that is rented for 
less than 30 days at a time. The City allows these uses with a City Business License and the filing 
of transient occupancy tax (TOT). While short-term rentals may provide income to residents 
and broader lodging options than the existing hotel market, there may be significant downsides 
to these uses. The popularity and profitability of short-term rentals has spurred an industry where 
dwellings are bought and used exclusively for short-term rentals, removing housing stock that 
would otherwise be available for longer lease terms. A rotating series of renters in residential 
neighborhoods may create traffic, noise, parking, and safety concerns for neighborhoods.  

Public input and the increase in nuisance complaints surrounding short-term rentals has led the 
Planning Department to recommend a review of the regulations surrounding the use. The 
Planning Commission of the City of Mt. Shasta began reviewing regulations surrounding short-
term rentals within the City Limits in May 19, 2020. Since the start of the review of short-term 
rental regulations and the drafting of a proposed ordinance, the City has seen an influx of property 
owners applying for short-term rental business licenses to qualify for grandfather status if a short-
term rental business cap goes into effect. The sudden increase in requests could result in more 
nuisance issues for property owners throughout the City due to increased number of short-term 
rentals and inexperienced or ill-prepared short-term rental managers rushing to gain legal status. 

X Regular 
Consent 
Closed 
Presentation 

City Council Regular Meeting October 12, 2020 26



General Plan Connection: 

The proposed ordinance is consistent with the General Plan as it protects existing residential 
neighborhoods from encroachment of incompatible commercial activities while protecting the 
existing supply of housing.  

Environmental Review: 

The proposed Chapter creation is not considered a project under the California Environmental 
Quality Act (CEQA) Guidelines Section § 15378 due to the activity not resulting in a direct or 
reasonably foreseeable indirect physical change in the environment. Alternatively, the chapter 
creation is exempt from CEQA as it can be seen with certainty that there is no possibility for 
causing a significant effect on the environment Section § 15061(b)(3). The action will not cause a 
direct or reasonably foreseeable indirect change in the environment, as the number of short-
term retnals in the City will be constant or lessened.  

Fiscal Impact: 

The City’s Finance Department is the chief department permitting and enforcing STR regulations. 
The Finance Department are typically the first point of contact with STR owners and operators. 
The Finance Department does not currently recover costs associated with Transient Occupancy 
Tax (TOT, also known as the hotel tax) collection, recording keeping, and enforcement. The 
total TOT collected per STR has decreased in the past 3 years. We predict this reduce in per 
STR tax collection due to improper reporting and the saturation of the STR market. The 
reduction in the number of STR’s operating in the City would not significantly impact the total 
TOT tax revenue collected. 

Review of Public & Outside Agency Comment: 

The proposed moratorium requires noticing and a public hearing as required by Government 
Code Section 65858(a) of the California Government Code for the adoption of this ordinance 
have been provided in accordance with applicable law. Public noticing was distributed in the Mt. 
Shasta Herald September 30th and October 7th meeting and a notice was placed out front of City 
Hall meeting the noticing requirements. The public hearing held today will satisfy the public 
hearing requirements. 

Recommendation Discussion: 

City Staff recommend the City Council place a moratorium on new short-term rental businesses 
in the City for 45-days or until final regulations are in place. The sudden influx of requests for 
short-term rental licenses due to the Planning Commission discussion on short-term rental 
license caps and/or regulations could result in increased nuisances such as excess noise, increase 
traffic and loss of on-street parking, and excessive capacity of residential units with guests.  

The Government Code only allows an initial moratorium for 45 days. City Staff will most likely 
return to the City Council to request an extension in the moratorium to ensure enough time to 
study and prepare final regulations for short-term rental uses.  

City Council Regular Meeting October 12, 2020 27



Attachments: 

1. CCR-20-XX “An Urgency Ordinance of the City Council of the City of Mt.
Shasta Placing a 45-Day Moratorium on the Issuance of New Short-term
Rental Business Licenses within City Limits Pending Further Study and
Adoption of Final Regulatory Standards”

City Council Regular Meeting October 12, 2020 28



City of Mt. Shasta | 305 N Mt. Shasta Blvd. | Mt. Shasta, CA 96067 | (530) 926-7510 

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Mt. Shasta City Council will conduct the following public 
hearing at a regularly scheduled meeting on Monday, October 12, 2020, at the hour of 5:30 
PM, or shortly thereafter, on a Zoom. The link to the Zoom meeting will be on the City Council 
agenda posted on the City’s website 72 hours before the meeting: 
https://mtshastaca.gov/clerk/agendas-minutes/  

Ordinance Establishing a Temporary Moratorium on accepting applications for new 
Short-term Rentals (STR) in the City Limits of Mt. Shasta. The City of Mt. Shasta is in 
the process of reviewing and developing a new Short-term Rental (STR) ordinance. City Staff 
recommend establishing a temporary 45-day moratorium on accepting applications for new STRs 
in the City Limits of the City of Mt. Shasta.  

This interim ordinance is not subject to the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) 
because the activity is not a project as defined by Section 15378 of the CEQA guidelines. The 
ordinance has no potential for resulting in physical change to the environment either directly or 
indirectly. Furthermore, pursuant to Section 15060(c) (2) of the CEQA Guidelines the activity 
will not result in a direct or reasonably foreseeable indirect physical change in the environment. 

Should any person challenge either the environmental determination or the project proposal in 
court, that person may be limited to raising only those issues at the public hearing or in written 
correspondence delivered to City Hall at or prior to the public hearing. For further information 
regarding the above project, please contact Juliana Lucchesi, City Planner, City of Mt. Shasta, at 
the address listed above or by telephoning (530) 926-7517. 

City Council Regular Meeting October 12, 2020 29

https://mtshastaca.gov/clerk/agendas-minutes/


1 
CCO-20-XX 

URGENCY ORDINANCE CCR-20-XX 

AN URGENCY ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL  
OF THE CITY OF MT. SHASTA  

PLACING A 45-DAY MORATORIUM ON THE ISSUANCE  
OF NEW SHORT-TERM RENTAL BUSINESS LICENSES  

WITHIN CITY LIMITS PENDING FURTHER STUDY  
AND ADOPTION OF FINAL REGULATORY STANDARDS 

WHEREAS, the City of Mt. Shasta Code, permits short-term rentals throughout the City, 
excluding Low Density Residential Zones; and 

WHEREAS, the City has seen a decrease in available housing for permanent residents and 
increase in public nuisance complaints associated with properties used as short-term rentals; and  

WHEREAS, to address the community’s concerns regarding negative impacts associated with 
the licensing and operation of short-term rentals, it is necessary for the City of Mt. Shasta to 
study the potential impacts of such facilities may have on the public health, safety, and welfare 
of the community; and 

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission has been discussing the development and 
implementation of a specific Short-term Rental Ordinance since May 2020 with the anticipated 
completion of a draft ordinance for City Council consideration by the end of 2020; and 

WHEREAS, City staff continues to conduct research into the City's options for regulating both 
short and long-term residential rentals. This research includes a review of many city ordinances 
in California that either prohibit or regulate residential rentals; and 

WHEREAS, the notice and public hearing required by Government Code Section 65858(a) of 
the California Government Code for the adoption of this ordinance have been provided in 
accordance with applicable law; and 

WHEREAS, based on the foregoing, the City Council finds that issuing permits, business 
licenses, or other applicable entitlements to individuals wishing to use their property for the 
purposes of a short-term rental, prior to the City's completion of its study of the potential impact 
of such short-term residential rentals, would pose a current and immediate threat to the public 
health, safety, and welfare, and that a temporary moratorium on the issuance of such permits, 
licenses, and entitlements is thus necessary; and 

WHEREAS, based on the foregoing, the City Council finds that the use of property as a short-
term rental in any zone of the City prior to the City's completion of its study of the potential 
impact of such short-term residential rentals is a public nuisance and poses a current and 
immediate threat to the public health, safety, and welfare. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Mt. Shasta 
hereby ordains: 

Section 1. Installation of 45-Day Moratorium and Findings. 
A. In accordance with the authority granted to the City of Mt. Shasta under Government
Code Section 65858, from and after the date of this Ordinance, no use permit, variance,
building permit, business license or other applicable entitlement for use shall be approved
or issued for new short-term rentals for a period ending through and including November

City Council Regular Meeting October 12, 2020 30



2 
CCO-20-XX 

26, 2020, pending the completion of zoning or other regulations that are needed to 
alleviate a current and actual threat to the public health, safety and welfare.  

B. In addition, no property in any zone of the City is to be used for purposes of a short-
term rental for a period extending through and including November 26, 2020. The use of
any property for such purpose shall be deemed a public nuisance. Any violation of this
provision shall be treated as a violation of Chapter 1.03 of the Mt. Shasta Municipal
Code.

C. For purposes of this Ordinance, "short-term rental" shall have the same meaning as
that term has in Mt. Shasta Municipal Code Section 18.08.075.

D. This Ordinance is an interim urgency ordinance adopted pursuant to the authority
granted to the City of Mt. Shasta by Government Code Section 65858, and is for the
immediate reservation of the public health, safety, and welfare. The City Council hereby
FINDS and DETERMINES as follows:

(1) The City has received public sentiment in the decrease in available properties
for long-term residents and an increased number of public nuisance complaints
emanating from short-term rentals in recent months, involving the following:

(i) Loud, unnecessary, and unusual noises, which have disturbed the peace
and quiet of neighborhoods and caused discomfort and annoyance to
residents of those neighborhoods; and
(ii) Apparent over-occupancy of units, which may pose a public health and
safety risk; and
(iii) Failure to file and pay Transient Occupancy Tax (TOT) in a timely
manner

(2) After receiving complaints of this nature, the City has committed resources to
developing a draft new regulations for short-term rentals in the City.
(3) Absent the adoption of this interim urgency ordinance could result in an even
greater loss of  long-term housing units and increase in nuisance conditions which
negatively affect the well-being of the Community, thereby diminishing property
values.
(4) As a result, it is necessary to establish this urgency ordinance to stop the
issuance of any entitlements permitting short-term residential rentals in the City,
pending completion of the City's final urgency ordinance or amendments to the
City's zoning ordinances.
(5) In addition, it is necessary to prohibit, as a public nuisance, the use of property
in any zone of the City for purposes of a short-term rental for the duration of the
forty-five (45) days.
F. This moratorium shall not apply to the renewal of short-term rental licenses
issued prior to the adoption of this ordinance. Existing short-term rentals shall
maintain a City business license and continue payment of transient occupancy tax.

Section 2. Compliance with California Environmental Quality Act. The City Council finds 
that this interim urgency ordinance is not subject to the California Environmental Quality Act 
(CEQA) pursuant to Sections 15060(c)(2) (the activity will not result in a direct or reasonably 
foreseeable indirect physical change in the environment) and 15060(c)(3) (the activity is not a 
project as defined in Section 15378) of the CEQA Guidelines, California Code of Regulations, 
Title 14, Chapter 3, because it has no potential for resulting in physical change to the 
environment, directly or indirectly; it prevents changes in the environment pending the 
completion of the contemplated study of impacts. 

Section 3. Severability. If any sentence, clause, or phrase of this interim urgency Ordinance, or 
any part thereof is for any reason held to be unconstitutional, such decision shall not affect the 
validity of the remaining portion of this urgency ordinance or any part thereof. The City Council 

City Council Regular Meeting October 12, 2020 31



3 
CCO-20-XX 

hereby declares that it would have passed each sentence, clause, or phrase thereof, irrespective of 
the fact that any one or more sentence, clause, or phrase be declared unconstitutional.  

Section 4. Effective Date. This urgency ordinance shall become effective immediately upon 
adoption if adopted by at least four-fifths (4/5) vote of the City Council and shall be in effect for 
period of forty-five (45) days, unless extended by the City Council as provided for in the 
Government Code.  

Section 5. Publication. The City Clerk shall certify to the adoption of this urgency ordinance 
and cause it, or a summary of it, to be published once in a newspaper of general circulation 
printed and published within the City of Mt. Shasta.  

Section 6, Report. City staff is instructed to prepare the report required by Government code 
Section 65859 (d) describing the measures taken to alleviate the condition which led to this 
Urgency Ordinance's adoption for presentation to the City Council no later than ten days prior to 
the expiration of this Urgency Ordinance. 

The foregoing Resolution was approved this 12th day of October 2020 by the following vote: 

AYES:  
NOES:  
ABSENT: 
ABSTAIN: 

DATED: October 12, 2020 

ATTEST: CITY OF MT. SHASTA 

______________________________ ______________________________ 
 Kathryn M. Joyce, Deputy City Clerk John Stackfleth, Mayor 

City Council Regular Meeting October 12, 2020 32



RESOLUTION  CCR-20-XX 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL  
OF THE CITY OF MT. SHASTA 

APPROVING AN AGREEMENT FOR LIBRARY MANAGEMENT SERVICES 
WITH COMMUNITY STAFFING SERVICES, LLC. 

WHEREAS, the City of Mt. Shasta established a municipal free library in the City by Ordinance CCO-
95-07; and,

WHEREAS, the Mt. Shasta Library has operated as a branch of the Siskiyou County Library for many 
years; and 

WHEREAS, in response to the decision of Siskiyou County to reduce funding for the Siskiyou County 
Library, the voters of the City of Mt. Shasta have enacted a .25% Transaction and Use Tax to fund the 
operation of the Mt. Shasta Branch Library; and, 

WHEREAS, the previous agreement with Community Staffing ended at June 30, 2020 and the Library 
Tax Advisory Committee advises the City Council of the City of Mt. Shasta to enter into a temporary 
three-month agreement with Community Staffing Services, LLC to provide staffing and oversight of the 
operation of the Mt. Shasta Branch Library at a reduced schedule due to COVID-19 ; and, 

WHEREAS,  at a meeting of the Library Tax Advisory Committee they advised the City Council that 
under the circumstances the temporary schedule of the Library will continue to provide services to the 
community until which time as a new Request for Proposal (RFP) can be drafted for Library Services into 
the future.  

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Mt. Shasta that it 
approves the attached Professional Services Agreement for Library Management Services between the 
City of Mt. Shasta and Community Staffing Services, LLC and authorizes the City Manager to execute 
the Agreement on behalf of the City. 

The foregoing Resolution was APPROVED and ADOPTED at a regular meeting of the City Council of 
the City of Mt. Shasta on the 12th day of October 2020 by the following vote: 

AYES:  
NOES:  
ABSENT: 
ABSTAIN: 

DATED: October 12, 2020 

ATTEST: CITY OF MT. SHASTA 

__________________________________ _____________________________________ 
Kathryn M. Joyce, Deputy City Clerk  John Stackfleth, Mayor 

City Council Regular Meeting October 12, 2020 33



0

1,000

2,000

3,000

4,000

5,000

6,000

7,000

8,000

Ja
n

u
ar

y

Fe
b

ru
ar

y

M
ar

ch

A
p

ri
l

M
ay

Ju
n

e

Ju
ly

A
u

gu
st

Se
p

te
m

b
e

r

O
ct

o
b

e
r

N
o

ve
m

b
e

r

D
e

ce
m

b
er

Ja
n

u
ar

y

Fe
b

ru
ar

y

M
ar

ch

A
p

ri
l

M
ay

Ju
n

e

Ju
ly

A
u

gu
st

Se
p

te
m

b
e

r

O
ct

o
b

e
r

N
o

ve
m

b
e

r

D
e

ce
m

b
er

Ja
n

u
ar

y

Fe
b

ru
ar

y

M
ar

ch

A
p

ri
l

M
ay

Ju
n

e

Ju
ly

A
u

gu
st

Se
p

te
m

b
e

r

2018 2019 2020

Siskiyou County - Total Circulation

Total 12 per. Mov. Avg. (Total)

Year Month

Sum of Count

Branch

Automatic Renewals: April 2018

City Council Regular Meeting October 12, 2020 34



City Council Agenda Item #8 
Staff Report 

Meeting Date:  October 12 , 2020 

To: Mayor and City Council 

From: City Manager  

Subject:  Johnson Controls Solar Project Update Report 

Recommendation: 

Staff respectfully recommends the City Council review the attached report on the present 
status of the Johnson Control’s Solar project and provide comments to staff; no formal action 
recommended. 

Background & Summary: 

The City selected Johnson Controls as the contractor to implement the City’s Solar project. This 
project was designed to place City Hall, the Police station, Fire station, Corporation Yard and 
the Sewer Treatment plant on solar power and reduce the City’s carbon imprint. A deciding 
factor in the selection of Johnson Controls was that the project would be self funding. 

The attached report outlines the present status of the solar project. 

x Regular 
Consent 
Closed 
Presentation 

City Council Regular Meeting October 12, 2020 35



City Council Regular Meeting October 12, 2020 36


	10.12.2020 DRAFT Agenda
	9.28.2020 DRAFT Minutes
	Staff Report expenses 10 12 20
	expense support 10 12 20
	Reso Reimbursement State Water Board
	Sept Update
	Planning Department Staff Report
	STR Moratorium Legal Notice
	CCO-20-XX STR Moratorium
	Reso Library agreement Community Staffing 2020
	Mt. Shasta - Circulation - Jan 2018 to September 2020 Library
	Johnson Controls Update Staff Report
	Johnson Controls Update Report



